Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
24 January 2024 19:19
Mastercreation TFS
Stephen P; Parag Pandey
S A ADVERTISING

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Please find below vendor S A ADVERTISING, details as below for disabled entities.

Contact Person Name

Arshad Ansari

Email Address

arshad360ansari@gmail.com

Contact No

9891289135/8368038159

Company Registration Number

NA

Status

Entity

Registration
Date

Supplier Code

Name of Company

Contact Person Name

PAN No

Email Address

Disabled

TRAVEL
FOOD
SERVICES
PRIVATE
LIMITED

12/12/2023

RV232414298

S A ADVERTISING

Arshad Ansari

AJPPAS014L

arshad360ansari@gmail.com

Disabled

TFS (R&R
Works)
Private
Limited

12/12/2023

RV232410010

SA ADVERTISING

ARSHAD ANSARI

AJPPAS014L

arshad360ansari@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil
+91 98208 36480




